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September 7, 1971

Mr, J. C. Howell

Shell 0il Company

1700 Broadway

Denver, Colorado 80202

Re: Stratigraphic Test Wells

Dear Mr. Howell:

We have received your notice of intention to drill two wells, Government
#11X-30 and Government #11X-18, in McKinley County as stratigraphic test
wells.

The enclosed copy of a memorandum from Mr. Porter is to remind you of our
definition of and requirements for stratigraphic test wells.

Our policy is to maintain the information confidential for a period of one
year. You can help us by marking each page you submit "'CONFIDENTIAL" in

a distinctive color.

If there are questions, please contact us.

Yours very truly,

G Barikelele

A. R. Kendrick
Engineer, District #3

ARK:mc
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